
INTEROFFICE
MEMORANDUM

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

olli Clements, Deputy City Attorney 
Joe Brown, Executive Director of Recreation Services 

Heather Buller, Assistant Director of Recreation Services 

June 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: Landscape Services 

Attached for your initials & signature is the Hot of Texas Landscape & Irrigation 
Co., Letter of Agreement as approved through Resolution 22-078R by City Council 
on June 28, 2022. Please note the attached is the exact agreement previously 
reviewed and routed through Legistar, with no changes. 

Thank you, 

Heather M. Buller 
Assistant Director of Recreation Services 

Heather M. Buller
Digitally signed by Heather M. 
Buller
Date: 2022.06.29 15:58:43 -05'00'

Jonathan Locke Digitally signed by Jonathan Locke 
Date: 2022.07.05 08:57:02 -05'00'

Holli Clements Digitally signed by Holli Clements 
Date: 2022.06.30 12:25:11 -05'00'

Joe Brown Digitally signed by Joe Brown 
Date: 2022.06.29 16:03:21 -05'00'

Heather M. Buller Digitally signed by Heather M. Buller 
Date: 2022.06.29 15:58:33 -05'00'









5th July

JWB Jonathan Locke Digitally signed by Jonathan Locke 
Date: 2022.07.05 08:57:25 -05'00'
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